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STEVEN A. METCALF II, EsQ., Managing Attorney***
NANETTE IDA METCALF, ESQ., Managing Attorney™*
CIARA SANTIAGO, ESQ., Associate Attorney
CHRISTOPHER DARDEN, ESQ., Special Counsel*

METCALF & METCALF, P.C.
A T T O RMNEY 5 « AT « L A W

January 8, 2024

Via ECF

Judge Colleen Kollar-Kotelly

US District Court, District of Columbia
333 Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

Re: US4 v Christmann, 1:21-cr-00502-CKK
Your Honor:

This office represents Mr. Christmann in this matter, and our sentencing submissions are
due today. I still need to finalizing some research, and to gather a few unresolved facts. In light

of this, we are respectfully requesting that this Honorable Court extend the submission date of
the Defendant’s sentencing submissions for two days, or to January 10, 2024.

I anticipated being able to meet with Mr. Christmann this afternoon to finalize our work,
but my calendar quickly filled up, where four cases for me to appear today became scheduled.
We are finalizing our submissions, and I just need two days to complete the tasks we have yet to
finalize, and to speak with Mr. Christmann further so he is comfortable with our submissions.

I reached out to AUSA Sonia Mittal, and she indicated that the instant request is
unopposed by the government.

I thank the Court in advance for its consideration and understanding on this request. I am
reachable anytime at 631.521.1499 to discuss this matter further.

Respectfully submitted,

[/ Steven Ulan Metcal{

STEVEN A. METCALF, ESQ.
Attorney for Defendant
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